

**BSAC Joint Working Group (Demersal + Pelagic)  
11<sup>th</sup>- 12<sup>th</sup> June 2018**

Estonian Ministry of Environment, Narva mnt 7a, 15172 Tallinn

**DRAFT Agenda**

**10hrs - 17hrs on 11th June 2018 and 9hrs -14hrs on 12th June 2018**

- 1. Welcome**
- 2. Formalities for the start of the meeting:**  
Apologies and adoption of the agenda
- 3. The 2018 advice for the Baltic.** The advice from ICES will be available on 31<sup>st</sup> May 2018. (please check the ICES website). We have confirmation that Colm Lordan ACOM vice chair, will come to present and discuss the advice.
- 4. Commission's Consultation on Fishing Opportunities for 2018:** Status: We have invited DG Mare to come and present this. We will keep you updated.
- 5. Other work in the realm of the Demersal Pelagic and Ecosystem Based management WGs**
- 6. AOB**